\3 UNIT CLARIFICATION PETITION

PEBC Case 141510-C-24

RELATIONS COMMISSION

PARTIES
Employer: Pacific Transit System Petitioner: Union

- Clarifying Bargainin
Party 2: Amalgamated Transit Union Local 1765 Petition Type: Unit ying barg 9

Party 3: Joint Request?: No

BARGAINING UNIT

If a collective bargaining agreement (CBA) exists, most recent end date:
Number of Employees in Question: 4

Bargaining Unit Identification: Amalgamated Transit Union Local 1765

REPRESENTATIVES
Name, Title, and Organization Contact Information Representing
Mark Neuville 906 Columbia St SW STE 301, ATU Local 1765 and Pacific
President/BA Olympia, WA Transit System
Amalgamated Transit Union Local Olympia, Washington Dispatchers
1765 4257618182

president@atu1765.com
Michael Wagner 216 Second Street, P.0O. Box 489 Pacific Transit System
Pacific Transit System Raymond, Washington

3606429418

generalmanager@pacifictransit.org

SUBMISSION & SERVICE
Special requests related to case processing or reasonable accommodation:

Submitter Name: Mark Neuville Submitter Email: president@atu1765.com

Submitter Title: President/BA Date Submitted: 11/25/2024 at 3:23 PM

System Service:* Yes *If yes, the submitter elected to use the system to serve the other parties.



Amalgamated Transit Union
308 Columbia Strest, o,W. Unit 3201 Olympta, WA 98501

(350) 535-4871 - (380) 584-6156 mobils
Local 1765

To: Washington State Public Employment Relations Commission
Re: Representation Petition

Date: November 25, 2024
To: Whom it may concern

1.) This is a petition to add Pacific Transit System (PTS) Dispatchers to the Amalgamated
Transit Union (ATU), Local 1765’s Pacific Transit System’s bargaining unit. ATU presently
represents Drivers and some Maintenance employees.

2.) There are currently four Dispatchers at PTS. They direct and coordinate public, and
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) required transit in the PTS area of operations.

3.) Three of four dispatchers have signed cards for union representation.

4.) There are no other claims for representation that we are aware of.

5.) We appreciate your attention provided to our petition.

~Verytruly yours,

I AT

Mark Neuville
President/BA

ATU 1765
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